

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Experimental Licensing Branch

2000 M Street, N.W., Suite 230
Washington, D.C. 20554

In reply refer to:
NH, Rm 264-A
MS 1300-E1

Lockheed Martin Corp.
Attn: John S. Hickey
P.O. Box 4906
Baltimore, MD 21220

RE: Experimental Radio Services
(Part 5 of the FCC Rules)

Dear Mr. Hickey:

Please be advised that an error was made in assigning the file number to your application for experimental authority filed on FCC Form 442 received 2/26/96.

The file number erroneously assigned is 5163-EX-PL-96.
The correct file number is 5186-EX-PL-96.

Please make this correction on your records.

Thank you,

Nancy Hey

Nancy Hey,
Communications Clerk
Experimental Licensing Branch
New Technology Development Division
Office of Engineering and Technology